THE
OIL & GAS COMMISSION

L.D. JENKINS,
Appeal Nos. 973 & 974

Appellant,
Review of Chief's Orders 2019-69 &

-Vs- : 2019-77; Smith East Unit & Smith
: Unit (Chesapeake Exploration)

DIVISION OF OIL & GAS RESOURCES

MANAGEMENT,
: ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
Appellee. : DISMISSING APPEALS
Appearances: L.D. Jenkins, Appellant pro se; Scott Myers, Gerald Dailey, Assistant Attorneys General, Counsel for Appellee

Division of Oil & Gas Resources Management.

Upon Appellant's Notice of Withdrawal of Appeals, voluntarily filed, and
pursuant to Commission Rule §1509-1-22(E), the Commission hereby DISMISSES appeals #973

& #974.
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I. BRANDON-DAVIS, Chairman
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ANDREW R. THOMAS, Secretary
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DISTRIBUTION:

L.D. Jenkins, Via Regular Mail & E-Mail [BUCKJENKINS@SBCGLOBAL.NET]
Scott Myers, Gerald Dailey, Via Inter-Office Mail & E-Mail [scott.myers@ohioattorneygeneral.gov;

gerald.dailey@ohioattorneygeneral.gov]
Gregory D. Russell, Pater A. Lusenhop, Ilya Batikov, Via Regular Mail & E-Mail [gdrussell@vorys.com;

palusenhon@vorve com- ihatikav@varve coml
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BUCK JENKINS <buckjenkins@sbcglobal.net>

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Osterman, Linda; Scott Myers

Ce: Martin, Daniel; Vendel, Eric

Subject: Re: Motions to Dismiss Appeal Nos. 973 & 974

Ms. Osterman,

Please withdraw my Appeals for the referenced orders as I agree (based on the information provided) they were
not filed timely.

Sincerely,
L D Jenkins

405-315-0883



